From: Official ESU Email
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020
Subject: Lyesha Fleming appointed ESU's Director of the Center for Multicultural Affairs

We are excited to announce the appointment of ESU’s new Director of the Center for Multicultural
Affairs and Inclusive Education, Lyesha Fleming. Lyesha has been a part of the ESU community for more
than 11 years since obtaining her undergraduate degree in 2009 and joining the Student Affairs division
in 2016. In her role as Resident Director and Program Coordinator for the Office of Multicultural Affairs,
Lyesha developed and implemented key programs focused on educating campus constituents on
cultural awareness. Lyesha received her Master’s degree in both Public Administration and Social Work
from Marywood University. From her social work lens, Lyesha has supported and uplifted many students
at ESU to become the best version of themselves. She has been recognized by various student
organizations for her leadership and guidance throughout the years.

In her new role, Lyesha will lead the strategic goals and initiatives of CMAIE while also providing
oversight of the operations of the Gender and Sexuality Center. She will provide leadership for a team of
brilliant professionals in these areas and enhance the overall outcomes of each department. Through a
social justice framework, Lyesha will collaborate with a variety of campus partners to implement
programs focused on student success, leadership and development while providing a supportive
environment.

Please join me in congratulating Lyesha on her role and | invite you to reach out to her to discuss
opportunities for partnership and collaboration in the upcoming year.

Dr. Santiago Solis

Pronouns: He/Him/His

Black Lives Matter!
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